TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

December 22, 2011

Mr. Jerry D. Smith, President
Swan Ridge MCM Utility, Inc.
3403 Swan Ridge Road
Hilham, TN 38568

RE:  Petition of Swan Ridge MCM Ultility, Inc. for Authority to Service Swan Ridge Lake
Resort, LLC with Wastewater Treatment Services
TRA Docket No. 10-00116

Dear Mr. Smith:

This letter is to inform you that the application filed by Swan Ridge MCM Utility, Inc.
(“Swan Ridge”) with the Tennessee Regulatory Authority (“TRA” or the “Authority”) on June
10, 2010, remains incomplete. The lack of response by Swan Ridge to the TRA Staff’s August
16, 2010 request for information, despite Swan Ridge’s request to extend the time in which to
file its response to the end of September 2010, prevents this matter from proceeding to hearing.

Therefore, inasmuch as there has been no activity in Docket No. 10-00116 for over a
year, we respectfully request that Swan Ridge provide its responses to all pending data requests
or inform the Authority of any reason why this docket should remain open on or before January
5, 2012. This letter shall serve as notice that, if a written response is not filed in the docket file
by the close of business on January 5, 2012, Docket No. 10-00116 will thereafter be closed.

In accordance with TRA Rules, submit either (1) thirteen written copies of your response
or (4) four written copies and an electronic version to the TRA Docket Room, Attention Sharla
Dillon, Dockets Manager, at the address listed below. In order to facilitate the timely and
efficient posting of filings in the docket file, make sure to clearly reference Docket Number 10-

00116 on all filings.

Sincerely,

Deputy General Counsel

Cc: Docket File No. 10-00116
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